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September 8, 2014

Ms. Marlene I-I. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12 Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

ACPTED/FI LED

SEP -82014
Federal Commimtcathns Commisn

Office of the Secretary

Re: lUSH (Facility II) No. 74892)
KSTO (Facility ID No. 28863)
KTWG (Facility ID No. 67503)
Change of Name of City of License

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is written on behalf of Inter-Island Communications, Inc. and Edward H,
Poppe, Jr. and Frances W. Poppe, the respective licensees of the referenced stations, to advise the
FCC that the legal name of the stations' community of license in Guam has been changed from
Agana to Hagátna. We respectfully request that the FCC's records be revised accordingly.

Should any question arise concerning this request, please communicate with undersigned
counsel.

R9spctfulIy submitted,

F€ter Gtbann

cc: Edward II, and Frances W. Poppe
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